Box 1545
Hobbs, Hew Mexioco
November 5, 1948

Mr. J. H. Elder
Box 9860
¥idland, Texas

Dear Mr. Elder:

We are still holding your Form C-101, Hotice of Intention to Drill,
the Elder & Willingham, T. O. May Lease Well Yo. 1, Sec. 34, T. 228,
R. 37E, Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, pending approval of
bond.

Upon further chesking my bond list I fird that C. E. Willingham

has a Blanket Pond approved July 28, 1247, which iz #till ir effect.
I thought this might be of some interest to you as it was approved
on the same day the Elder & Willingham Bond was cancelled.

Will you please advise me as soon as the bond is mailed to Santa Fe
so there will be no further delay in approvirg your Form C-101.

Very truly yours,

Secretary - Hobbs Office
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